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Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSCB04/1
Assistant Chief Legal Adviser NSCW&50/1
Directorate of Legal Services NSCS071/1
2 Franklin Street
BELFAST Our Ref: AD-0208-11
BT2 8DQ

Date:2 February 2011
Dear Ms Beggs,

Re Investigation into the death of Adam Strain

| refer to the above.

| would be grateful if you would provide me with the following information: firstly, the
name and position of the nurse in charge of Musgrave Ward during the night that Adam
was admitted; secondly, whether there was a night sister covering nursing issues
arising on Musgrave Ward. If so, please identify that person.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry

Bueretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
Emali: inquiry@ihrdni.org Webstts: www.ihrdni.org Yel: 028 9044 6340 Fax: 028 9044 6341

AS - INQ 301-034-387






